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From: Bishop, Thay (FHWA)

To: Bishop. Thay (FHWA)

Subject: Registration Open: EDC-5 Project Bundling Orientation Webinars; Don"t miss this important Webinar on Value Capture - Capitalizing on the Value Created by
Transportation, free

Date: Monday, September 3, 2018 4:30:08 PM

Greetings,

You are invited to attend the EDC-5 National Orientation Webinars on:

Value Capture - Capitalizing on the Value Created by Transportation
FHWA will conduct a webinar on Value Capture - Capitalizing on the Value Created by Transportation. Value Capture is a set
of powerful funding tools that can help address funding gaps, can be part of the mix of funding sources for transportation
improvement solutions, and can accelerate project delivery, save time and money, and enhance safety when done properly

Interested in providing transportation benefits to your customers faster and more effectively, while also achieving system
performance goals and accelerate the project delivery process? Interested in funding and financing strategies for a needed
program of projects? Then please join us to learn more about Value Capture, including case studies that are being practiced
by lead agencies around the country. See also FHWA’s web site to learn more about this EDC-5 Value Capture Innovation.

TARGET AUDIENCE: Planning/Programming, Finance, Project Development, Program Managers/Specialists, Major Project
Engineers, and Contracts/Construction staffs. Please share this registration information with your discipline, DOT, STIC, other
key transportation partners, and all those you think would benefit from these webinars..

Septemb Register Here; or copy and paste the link below to web browser
e | 10:30-12:00 ET https://collaboration.fhwa.dot.gov/dot/fhwa/WC/SitePages/Register.aspx?
Value Capture t WCID=1759
?l\r/iggitgg?sn September ; or copy and paste the link below to web browser
1:00-2:30 ET https://collaboration.fhwa.dot.gov/dot/fhwa/WC/SitePages/Register.aspx?
26th WCID=1751

*Note that there is a new registration process for non-U.S. Department of Transportation (USDOT) personnel, listed
below.* USDOT staff and USDOT-badged contractors do not need to register for an account and can sign up immediately
using the registration links provided below.

Registration process for Non-USDOT personnel:
1. Non-USDOT personnel, including state DOTs, must request access to the FHWA External Portal for webinars:

e To request an account, click here or URL https://collaboration.fhwa.dot.gov/FBA/Register.aspx

e For step-by-step instructions, click here or (click “ok” until you bypass credentials)
2. Once access is granted, users must login using the email address and password used to request access to the FHWA
External Portal. Account issuance takes approximately one business day. Once you receive account information, you can
access the site by clicking on the registration link to the webinar of your choice, listed above, and logging in.

On behalf of the Value Capture Implementation Team,

Thay Bishop, CPA, CTP/CCM

Senior Program Advisor

Center for Innovative Finance Support,
Office Innovative Program Delivery

61 Forsyth Street SW, Suite 17726
Atlanta, Georgia 30303

Tel: 404-562-3695
Fax: 404-562-3700
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e-mail: thay.bishop@dot.gov
Visit www.fhwa.dot.gov/ipd
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